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From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 12, 2011 6:32 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Hezbollah and allies to topple Lebanon government (Reuters) 

From: OpsNewsTicker@state.gov  <OpsNewsTicker@state.gov> 
To: NEWS-NEA; NEWS-Mahogany 
Cc: SES-O_Shift-I; SES-0_05 
Sent: Wed Jan 12 04:11:51 2011 
Subject: Hezbollah and allies to topple Lebanon government (Reuters) 

BEIRUT (Reuters) - Ministers from Lebanon's Hezbollah movement and its political allies will resign January 
12, forcing the collapse of Prime Minister Hariri's government, a senior political source said. "The resignation 
statement has been written and will be announced at 4:30pm (0930 EDT)." he said. Eleven ministers would 
resign, enough to automatically bring the government down. 

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This product reflects the gist of the stories as presented in their original publications and does not 
contain analysis or commentary by Department sources. 
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